Inez _s:_,m_..K

From: Certificate of Insurance

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 4:42 PM

To: Stephanie Gardner

Cc: Inez Murphy; Robert Delorimiere;
Certificate of Insurance

Subject: FW: S & R Engineering Group LLC dba
AIR CHANGES MECHANICAL

Attachments: scan_sgardner@hollywoodfl.org_

2025-02-10-11-15-57 pdf
Acceptable.

Certificate of Insurance

Hllywood

FLORIDA

From: Stephanie Gardner <SGARDNER@hollywoodfl.org>

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 11:25 AM

To: Certificate of Insurance <COl@hollywoodfl.org>

Cc: Inez Murphy <IMURPHY @hollywoodfl.org>; Robert Delorimiere
<RDELORIMIERE@hollywoodfl.org>

Subject: S & R Engineering Group LLC dba AIR CHANGES MECHANICAL

Scope of service:
HVAC installation, maintenance and repairs

Stephanie Gardner
Administrative Assistant |
Public Works

P.O. Box 229045
Hollywood, FL 33022

Email: ARDNER®@holl fl.or,
Telephone: 4-967-551
Fax: 954-967-4510

1925. 2025
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\Co! CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE e o

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER [COTAST " vicente Salguero ]
One Protect Insurance P (954) 764-9070 B | FAX noi: (954)928-9070 |
3350 SW 148th Avenue %ﬂkvﬁn@mpmecﬂns.wm I 5
Suite #110 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC
Miramar B FL 33027 NSURERA: EVANSTON INS CO 35378
INSURED wmsurer8: INFINITY IND INS CO 10061
S&R ENGINEERING GROUP LLC INSURERC : -
dba AIR CHANGES MECHANICAL MSURERD: o
1365 NW 98TH CT UNIT 4 INSURERE : | ]
DORAL FL 33172 INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

hid EYPEIOE HSURMCE 80 [ WD POLICY NUMBER MBOIYYY | (HRRBNYO LTS
D | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
qums-moe OCCUR PR nce s 100,000
| | MED EXP (Any one p s 5,000
Al X | X | 2AA402352 03/18/2024 | 03/18/2025 | PERSONAL& ADVINJURY | $ 1,000,000
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
| Jrouer[ 5% [ Jroc | PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | 52,000,000
OTHER: BPP $ 52,500
| AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY W $ 1,000,000
ANY AUTO - BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
B | X| Moy | X 3HEaULED X 50000392702 12/22/2024 | 12/22/2025 | BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| $
| HIRED | | NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
| {AUTOSONLY | | AUTOS ONLY | (Per accident)
s
| |umererawme | X! occur EACH OCCURRENCE s 5,000,000
A {X| excessLiae cLamMs-MADE| X | X | EZXS3150569 03/18/2024 | 03/18/2025 | AGGREGATE s 5,000,000
pep | | mevenmions $
WORKERS COMPENSATION TgE?Ai [ Ig‘fﬂ-
AND EMPLOVERS' LIABILITY YIN TATTE R
ANY PROPRIETORPARTNEREXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT s
OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? NIA
(Mandatory In NH) E.L. DISEASE - EAEMPLOYER $
gps.desabemdu
PTION OF OPERATIONS betow E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 104, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be sttached if more space is requirad)

95647= HEATING OR CONBINED HEATING AND AIR CONDITIONING SYSTEMS OR EQUIPMENT-DEALERS OR DISTRIBUTORS ANS
INSTALLATION,

SERVICING OR REPAIR-NO LIQUEFIED PETROLEUM GAS (LPG) EQUIPMENT SALES OR WORK

91583 = CONTRACTORS-SUBCONTRACTED WORK-IN CONNECTION WITH BUILDING CONSTRUCTION, RECONSTRUCTION, REPAIR OR
ERECTION-ONE OR TWO FAMILY DWELLINGS

91585 = CONTRACTORS-SUBCONTRACTED WORK-IN CONNECTION WiTH CONSTRUCTION, RECONSTRUCTION, REPAIR OR ERECTION

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
City of Hollywood THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
e Works ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

1600 S. Park Rd |
Hollywood FI 33021 _—A}:éf_&s- :

~ ©1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




AGENCY CUSTOMERID: S

LOC #:
Ve

ACORD ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page  of
AGENCY' [ o, NAMED INSURED
One Protect Insurance S&R ENGINEERING GROUP LLC
POLICY NUMBER
CARRIER NAIC CODE

EFFECTIVE DATE:
ADDITIONAL REMARKS
THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,
FORMNUMBER: 25  FORM TITLE: Certificate of Liabllity Insurance

BUILDINGS-NOT OTHERWISE CLASSIFIED

The City of Hollywood s listed as an additionally insured for General liability And Automobile liability.

ACORD 101 (2008/01) © 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

| __DATE (MMDDIYYYY) |
02/10/2025

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

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER CONTACT paychex Insurance Agency, Inc.
PAYCHEX INSURANCE AGENCY, INC. FHONE o). B77-266-6850 {08 Nox:
225 KENNETH DRIVE [y FlexCerts@paychex.com
ROCHESTER, NY 14623 | ADDRESS: . T —
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE ] o NAIC #
- INSURER A : Technology Insurance Company - 42376
INSURED INSURER B : o )
S&R Engineering Group, LLC .
1365 NW 98C1 Unit 4 R S
Miami, FL 33172 | INSURERD: =~ N
INSURERE :
INSURERF :
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

ISR TADDLISUBR] POLICY EFF_ | POLI
ki TYPE OF WSURANGE [wwvo POLICY NUMBER (MRTOIVYYY) | (RMDOIYVVY) Lmrs
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $
CLAIMS-MADE D OCCUR | PREMISES {Ea occurrence) | $
| MED EXP (Any one p s
| ] PERSONAL&ADVINJURY | $
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE s
|| poucy & Loc PRODUCTS - COMF/OP AGG | $
OTHER: $
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY W s
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
| OWNED SCHEDULED i
|| Autosomy AUTOS | BODILY INJURY (Per ¢ 3
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
|| AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY | (Per accident)
s
| | UMBRELLALIAS OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE s
EXCESSLIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
vep | | mevenmions $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Yin X |EfAre | | ER p—
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE L. ) 0
A |OFFICERMEVBEREXCLUDED? NA | N |TWC4533233 01152025 |01115/2026 | ELEACHACCENT 13 1.000.000
(Mandatory In NH) E.L. DISEASE -EAEMPLOYEE, $ 1,000,000
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LMIT | 31,000,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additionat Schedute, may be had if more space Is required)

Hollywood, FL 33021

|

_CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
City of Hollywood
1600 S. Park Rd SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

/’Za‘j St

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2016 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




